OAK GROVE TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES DATE: September 5, 1989

The Oak Grove Town Council of the town of Oak Grove, Arkansas met on September 5, 1989 at 7:00 p.m. in the town hall for its regular meeting. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Jean Morgan, presiding officer and a quorum was established.

On roll call the following members answered as their names were called Alderman Hugh Davis, Alderman Gary High, Alderman Sam Jones, Mayor Jean Morgan, Treasurer Ruth Callen, and Recorder Delma Allen. Aldermen Aaron Curtis and Larry Plumlee were not present. Present 6, absent 2.

The minutes for the August 1, 1989 meeting were read and there being no correction(s) or alteration(s), the minutes were approved as read. The motion to approve the minutes was made by Alderman Gary High and seconded by Alderman Sam Jones. All members voted in the affirmative.

The next order of business is the presentation of the monthly bills: standing bills --- Allied Telephone, Carroll Electric, Maintenance on fire trucks, Maintenance on community grounds and ball park, propane bill ----NEW BILLS_ Green Forest Lumber, Tanner Hardware, Ron High, labor for renovation on old school house, insurance on buildings. The motion to allocate money for payment was made by Alderman Hugh Davis. Seconded by Alderman Jones ____. The motion passed with _____ ayes and _____ nays.

The next order of business is recognition of delegations before the council. The first delegation was Joey Johnson from Boy Scout Troop 188 in Green Forest. For a boy scout project, he requested permission to help build picnic tables for the proposed Atchley Memorial Park. A motion was made by Alderman Gary High and seconded by Alderman Hugh Davis to let Joey Johnson use the park for his Boy Scout Project. All members voted yea and none voted nay.

The second delegation was Ronald Sooter who reported problems with speeding cars on the south side of Oak Grove. He requested permission to try to get the speed limit reduced and signs extended to fartherest edge of the city limits. The council gave Mr. Sooter permission to check into it and if possible get the signs moved. A second item of business brought before the council by Mr. Sooter was a request for financial help in getting lights installed for the riding arena. He wanted to donate lights from the School of the Ozarks to be installed for the riding club. The supplies needed are wire and poles. A motion to help buy the wire and poles was made by Alderman Hugh Davis and seconded by Alderman Gary High. All members voted yea; none voted nay.

The next order of business is the standing committees and reports by council members. The first report by ______ Alderman Gary High on how dangerous the red firetruck is and that some of the men are refusing to drive it. Action taken on this business was to _____ have Aldermen Davis and High try to locate a truck or information about possible purchase of a truck and report at the October meeting .

The second report by Mayor Jean Morgan need an ordinance to prohibit commercial kennels, stables, etc. The action taken on this business was to have Alderman Davis contact Lewis Eply, Attorney at Law, about writing an ordinance.

The third report by Alderman Sam Jones on the progress made on the information for the fire protection area. The action taken on this business was to get the computerized mail outs for the fees that are to be charged for memberships in fire protection that is under discussion. Give a report at the October meeting.

NEW BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE COUNCIL

none

The final item of business was the financial report given by Treasurer Ruth Callen. The general fund has \$7,921.99 and the street fund has \$15,678.26.

There being no other business before the council, Alderman Jones moved to adjourn this meeting. Seconded by Alderman Davis . All members voted in the affirmative and the meeting adjourned at 8:50 p.m.

The next meeting date is ____ October 3, 1989___.

Respectfully Submitted,

Del ma Allen, Recorder